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Florida Commercial Properties, LLC 
1255 Lakes Parkway, Suite 180 
Lawrenceville, Georgia 30043 
ustcompliance@majorsmgmt.com 
 
 
RE: Executed Consent Order; DEP vs. Florida Commercial Properties, LLC; Texaco Food 

Store #4084; Facility ID 8630244; OGC File No 24-2529; Okaloosa County  
 
Dear Mr. Moon: 
 
Enclosed is the executed Consent Order (Order), which addresses storage tank violations cited on 
March 14, 2024, at Texaco Food Store #4084, 226 Hollywood Boulevard, Fort Walton Beach, by 
the Florida Department of Health in Escambia County, on behalf of the Department. 
 
The following violations are addressed in the Order: 
 

• Failure to remove stormwater and petroleum contact water from containment devices. 
 
• Failure to position the sensor in the non-ethanol STP sump such that it is no more than 

one inch above the bottom of the sump to detect the presence of water or product. 
 

• Failure to perform an annual containment integrity test of the regular product STP sump. 
 

• Failure to investigate the failed integrity tests conducted on February 27, 2024, of 
dispensers 1/2 and 3/4. 

 
• Failure to repair the Veeder Root ATG system than had a nonworking alarm at the time 

of the inspection. 
 
Please note the requirements of the Order for which you are responsible for and fulfill all 
pertinent actions accordingly. All Order time requirements begin the date that it is clerked by our 
Department unless otherwise noted. 
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Your cooperation in resolving this matter is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions, 
please contact Mark Gillman at (850) 595-0586 or by email at Mark.Gillman@FloridaDEP.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 

on behalf of 
Elizabeth Mullins Orr 
Director 
Northwest District 
 
EMO/mg 
 
Enclosures:  Executed Consent Order 
 
cc:   Lea Crandall, Lea.Crandall@dep.state.fl.us  

Brad Hall, bhall@majorsmgmt.com 
  Juan Valencia, jvalencia@majorsmgmt.com 
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